
                  AGENDA FOR  
CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

Council Chambers 
                                                                                                          401 E Third Street 

Kewanee, Illinois 61443 
Closed Meeting starting at 6:00 p.m. 

Open Meeting starting at 7:00 p.m. 
Monday, July 9, 2018 

 
Posted by 5:30 p.m., July 6, 2018 

 
1. Call to Order 

2. Closed meeting pursuant to Section 2 (c) (1) of the Open Meetings Act to discuss personnel  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes  
b. Payroll 
c. Staff Reports 
d. Request from the Kewanee Area Church Fellowship to conduct Tag Days on Saturday, September 15 

5. Presentation of Bills and Claims 

6. Citizen Participation 

7. Business: 

a. Acceptance of the Plan Commission minutes from its meeting held on June 28, 2018 
b. Consideration of an Ordinance granting a special use permit to Armando Rosas and Rosas LLC D/B/A 

Belico for the sale of alcohol by the glass at 202 N Tremont Street. 
c. Consideration of a Resolution to authorize the use of the public sidewalk and a portion of the public 

street in the 200 block of North Chestnut Street and 200 block of West Second Streets by A Segura LLC 
d/b/a Boiler Room for the extension of their beer garden during an entertainment event on July 12th, 2018. 

d. Discussion regarding City maintenance of streets that have traditionally been considered as private 
streets. 

e. Consideration of an Ordinance amending Section 155.003 Definitions & 155.060 R-1 One-Family 
Dwelling Districts be including salon as an allowable special use. 

f. Consideration of a Resolution to authorize an agreement with Missman, Inc., now a part of IMEG Co, 
for engineering services related to Phase II Final Design and submittal to IDOT for the East Street 
Project. 

g. Consideration of an Ordinance allowing for Electrical Vehicle Charging Stations within specific zoning 
districts. 
 
 

8. Council Communications: 
 

9. Announcements:  
 

10. Adjournment 

 



 

 
 

 MEMORANDUM 
 
Date: July 6, 2018 
From: Gary Bradley, City Manager 
To: Mayor & Council 
RE:       Council Meeting of Monday, July 9, 2018 
 
CLOSED MEETING AT 6:00 P.M. 
REGULAR MEETING AT 7:00 P.M. 
 
1. Active Shooter Training— Lt. Rivord completed the training in Mississippi and graduated 

from the course.  We appreciate his hard work and dedication.  His ability to better train 
others in how to respond to active live shooter incidents will be an asset to the department 
and other departments in the region.  
 

2. County-wide Economic Development— The County anticipates the new employee 
beginning work in August.  Hopefully he can hit the ground running and show the benefit 
of a cooperative regional approach.   

 
3. Downtown Electric — The work on improvements to the Downtown Electric system is 

continuing in Berrien Park.  All work being done in the park for the project will be wrapped 
up in such a manner that it does not have an impact on visitors to the area during Prairie 
Chicken Festival.   

 
4. Other Downtown Efforts — Mid-Valley Realtors will be volunteering this weekend to 

clean up in the downtown area for the Prairie Chicken Festival, and the City will send 
additional staff resources into the area next week to ensure that it is in good shape.  We’ve 
also been in contact with the Railroad in an effort to get them to better maintain some of 
their more visible areas.   

 
5. YMCA Color Fun Prairie Run — The Y’s Color Fun Prairie Run, in conjunction with 

the Prairie Chicken Festival, is Sat., July 14th.  They still need volunteers for this 
event.   The time will be 8:15 am to 10:00 am.  If you are interested in volunteering your 
time please contact Angelinas@kewaneeymca.com or call her at 853-4431.  This will be 
the last such event held by the YMCA, so if you need to add color to your wardrobe sign 
up to run in the event. 
 

6. Prairie Chicken Festival— Don’t forget the upcoming festival, complete with chalk art 
at the old Go-Cart track, art show for paintings, sculptures, and photography inside the Elks 
Lodge, Car Show, and children’s art throughout the downtown area, as well as the painting 
of the new mural at B&B Printing.    

 
7. Façade Improvement Program— We recently received an application for the program 

from the Historical Society.  The facelift to that building, which draws a lot of visitors 

mailto:Angelinas@kewaneeymca.com


 
 

throughout the year, will go a long way toward improving the appearance of the downtown 
area.   

 
8. Fire Academy Training —Blair and Horn are continuing to do well in the Peoria Fire 

Academy in their efforts to become certified fire fighters.  As a reminder, because they are 
using the Captain’s car for daily transportation to Peoria, there is no other vehicle available 
during the day for routine errands if the Chief is using his.   

9. Audit— The auditors from CliftonLarsonAllen have wrapped up the field portion of their 
work and all indications are that the process went very smoothly.  We expect the final report 
to be issued to you in September.   

 
10. Street Maintenance Program — The street program is underway for the summer.  The 

contractors have received good cooperation from residents not parking in areas that are 
slated for improvements.  Staff continues to monitor the creek just south of Goodrich for 
signs of contamination from the contractor’s mishap earlier in the week.  So far, our 
mitigation efforts appear to have been extremely effective, thanks in large part to the steps 
taken by Chief Shook.   

 
11. Anderson Property — The property is not in pristine condition, but the owner has mowed 

the pasture and appears to have had it sprayed, as well.  Staff met with several neighbors 
in the area and the property owners appear to be meeting the expectations of the neighbors 
and bringing the property more in line with acceptable standards.  There are no unlicensed 
or inoperable vehicles apparent on the property.   

 
12. Enterprise Zone — Our application was found to be complete and has been scored.  The 

first Enterprise Zone Board Meeting will be held on the 18th at the DCEO offices in Chicago.  
My understanding is that it will be televised at the Springfield office, as well.  I plan on 
attending the meeting in person at one of the two sites to see what information can be 
picked up about where we are in the rankings.   

 
13. Wind Power— There is a third phase of the windmill project that is being considered, with 

construction expected to begin next year and the turbines to be online in 2020.  I met with 
representatives of the company in person and via conference call earlier in the week, along 
with the City Administrator of Galva. 



 1 

COUNCIL MEETING 18-12 
JUNE 25, 2018 

 
The City Council met in Council Chambers at 6:00 PM with the Mayor calling the meeting to 
order and the following answering to roll call: 
   
  Andy Koehler  Council Member 
  Steve Faber  Council Member 
  Michael Yaklich  Council Member 
  Chris Colomer  Council Member 
  Steve Looney  Mayor 
 
Council Member Colomer made a motion to adjourn to executive session pursuant to Section 2 (c) 
(1) of the Open Meetings Act to discuss personnel and Section 2 (c)(2) to discuss collective 
bargaining.  Council Member Faber seconded the motion.  Roll call showed 5 ayes, no nays.  The 
motion passed. 
 
The executive session was adjourned at 6:58 PM on a motion made by Council Member Faber and 
seconded by Council Member Colomer.  Roll call showed 5 ayes, no nays.  The motion passed. 
 
Mayor Looney called the regular Council Meeting to order at 7 PM, stating that the Council was 
reconvening following a closed session pursuant to Section 2(c)(1) of the Open Meetings Act to 
discuss personnel and Section 2(c)(2) to discuss collective bargaining. 
News media present was as follows:  
 
 Mike Helenthal   Star Courier 
 Russ Hughes  WKEI 
  
The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 
 
Mayor Looney asked for a moment of silence for our troops still fighting overseas.   
 
Mayor Looney explained that the next items were placed on the consent agenda and were considered 
to be routine in nature to be passed as a whole with one vote of the Council. Mayor Looney 
requested that any member of the Council or the audience wishing to have an item removed from the 
consent agenda for individual consideration to make the request and the item would be removed and 
considered following the approval of the remaining consent items.  The consent agenda included 
minutes from the June 11, 2018 Council Meeting, payroll for the pay period ending June 23, 2018 in 
the amount of $208,076.16, reports from Community Development, ESDA, Finance & 
Administrative Services.  Council Member Yaklich requested that the Community Development 
Report be discussed separately.  The remaining consent agenda items were approved on a motion 
made by Council Member Yaklich and seconded by Council Member Colomer.  Roll call showed 5 
ayes, no nays.  The motion passed. 
 
Council Member Yaklich questioned the process for issuing weed notices.  There was discussion of 
a property that had not been issued a notice.  The property had been previously utilized as a pasture 



 2 

but no longer had any animals on it; while the adjacent property had a home being constructed.  City 
Manager Bradley and Community Development Director Edwards reported that the owner had been 
approached and had agreed to get the property into compliance.  The Community Development 
Report was accepted on a motion made by Council Member Yaklich and seconded by Council 
Member Faber.  Roll call showed 5 ayes, no nays.  The motion passed. 
 
Bills submitted for approval totaling $243,317.94 were approved on a motion made by Council 
Member Colomer and seconded by Council Member Faber.  Council Member Colomer asked about 
the purchase of a new mower.  Grounds Maintenance Manager Newton reported that it was a 
budgeted purchase and provided information about the mower.  Council Member Yaklich questioned 
the payments to Two Guys Construction.  City Manager Bradley reported that the payments were for 
a project under the targeted minor home repair program.  Council Member Yaklich also questioned 
the payment to Word Systems.  Chief Ainley reported that it was for the audio/video recording in the 
interview rooms.  Roll call showed 5 ayes, no nays.  The motion passed.   
 
CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 
 
Mayor Looney then asked if anyone wished to speak regarding a non-agenda item. There being no 
such requests Mayor Looney moved on to new business.   
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
A request for the use of a public alley by Tavern on Beach on July 7th from 10 am to 10 pm was 
approved on a motion made by Council Member Koehler and seconded by Council Member 
Yaklich.  Matt Jenkin, owner of the Tavern on Beach, explained the plans for the event.  Roll call 
showed 5 ayes, no nays.  The motion passed.   
 
A request for a fireworks permit for the annual July 4th fireworks display was approved on a 
motion made by Council Member Colomer and seconded by Council Member Faber.  Roll call 
showed 5 ayes, no nays.  The motion passed. 
 
A request from the Kewanee Community School District for the use of Pleasant View Cemetery 
for a cross country meet was approved on a motion made by Council Member Faber and 
seconded by Council Member Colomer.  Council Members noted their concern for the condition 
of the cemetery when the event was over.  Grounds Maintenance Manager Newton reported the 
conditions already discussed.  He also noted that the team practices in the cemetery on a regular 
basis. Council Member Yaklich asked about insurance for the event.  Mr. Newton explained that 
the students are all required to have insurance through the school for any sporting events, but the 
topic would be included in the discussion for planning the event.  Roll call showed 5 ayes, no 
nays.  The motion passed. 
 
Ordinance #3933 amending Section 155.006 Definitions and Section 155.068 Business and 
Wholesale District in regards to permitted uses was approved on a motion made by Council 
Member Colomer and seconded by Council Member Faber.  Mayor Looney noted that the item 
had been discussed at the previous meeting.  Roll call showed 5 ayes, no nays.  The motion 
passed. 



 3 

A discussion regarding the addition of a salon use to the allowable special uses in residential 
districts was held.  Community Development Director noted that a resident had inquired 
regarding a spray tan salon in a home.  He also noted that several special use permits had been 
issued for in home hair salons, while the code did not have a specific allowance for one.  Council 
Members concurred that the code should be updated to include a salon as a special use in a 
residentially zoned area.  The ordinance would be presented for consideration at the next 
meeting. 
 
A discussion allowing for Electric Vehicle Charging Stations (EVCS) within all zoning districts 
followed.  City Manager Bradley noted that EVCS was not a consideration in the past, and 
therefore was not addressed in the code.  It was necessary to discuss the topic and get ahead of 
technology.  Kurt Gustafson, of Gustafson Ford was in the audience.  He noted that several 
safety precautions were present in the EVCS.  Council Member Yaklich felt that there was no 
need to have EVCS in residential areas.  He also suggested that EVCS should be required to have 
a special use so that there was a way to monitor them, limit them, and have them removed when 
no longer in use.  Community Development Director Edwards would include the requested 
changes to only allow EVCS in commercial areas and only with a special use permit.  The 
ordinance would be presented for consideration at the next meeting. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Council Member Colomer commended the Kewanee A’s for their Nolan Keane tournament.  He 
also noted the upcoming Prairie Chicken Festival.   
 
Council Member Koehler again noted the suggested exit on the North side of the Kewanee High 
School parking lot.  He was glad we are working together. 
 
Council Member Yaklich echoed Council Member Colomer’s comments.  It was a great 
weekend with yards in good shape, More on 34, local store events, Chamber BBQ Challenge, 
and the A’s event.  He also noted minutes from February 12 on the website were showing 
December 11 minutes and requested that be corrected. 
 
Council Member Faber noted his disappoint in the progress at the new pound building.  Council 
Member Yaklich and Colomer noted their disappointment. 
 
Mayor Looney echoed the comments of Council Member Colomer and Yaklich.  He also noted 
the upcoming fireworks on the 4th.  Council Member Yaklich noted that the Concerts in the Park 
on Thursday. Mayor Looney noted the Prairie Chicken Festival and the new mural being painted 
at B&B during that event.  
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
City Clerk Edwards announced that City Hall offices would be closed on Wednesday, July 4th in 
observance of Independence Day.  There would be no change to the trash collection on Tuesday, 
Wednesday’s route would be moved to Thursday, and Thursday’s would be moved to Friday.   



 4 

There being no further business, Council Member Yaklich moved to adjourn the meeting and 
Council Member Colomer seconded the motion.  Roll call showed 5 ayes, no nays.  The meeting 
adjourned at 8:09 PM. 
 
___________________________________________         ________________________________  
MELINDA EDWARDS, CITY CLERK   DATE APPROVED 





















 Community Development EOM Violation Listing

From Date: 06/01/2018
To Date: 06/30/2018

File# Owner Name Street# Pre-
Direction 

Street Name Street
Type 

Phone# Open Date Violation Short
Description 

Violation Comments How
Received 

18-

000471 

GROY, DIANE M 605 EAST 2ND ST  06/01/2018 Livestock and
Domestic Fowl
Prohibited 

Chickens in back yard. Phone 

18-

000475 

SELF, REBECCA R 420 NORTH GRACE   06/04/2018 Unsafe, Unsightly
Structures 

Basket ball stand in road and not in
drive way. 

Phone 

18-

000476 

DAWSON, LUCILLE J 521  CAMBRIDGE RD  06/04/2018 Littering Junk around home.front and back.
General lawn clean up. 

Staff
Initiated 

18-

000481 

PEED, TRINA 327  WHITNEY AVE  06/07/2018 Storage and parking
of vehicles and other
personal property 

Unlicensed/inoperable vehicle(s)
with flat tires. 

In Person 

18-

000484 

FEUCHT, EARL W &
MARGARET L 

624  WILLARD ST  06/08/2018 Littering Home full of trash bags. Door open
on garage. 

In Person 

18-

000486 

DUFFY, CECIL A &
MARY D 

420 WEST 4TH ST Y 06/11/2018 Littering Junk in back yard. Wood pile and
indoor furniture. 

Phone 

18-

000487 

PEED, JASON A &
LISA R 

524 NORTH CHESTNUT   06/12/2018 Fence - Permits
Required;
Compliance with
Codes 

Fence for pool and needs a permit. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000487 

PEED, JASON A &
LISA R 

524 NORTH CHESTNUT   06/12/2018 Swimming Pool -
Permits Required;
Compliance with
Codes 

 Staff
Initiated 

18-

000492 

HANSEN, GEORGE
V 

111 SOUTH PARK ST  06/12/2018 Littering Brush pile under front porch. And by
garage. 

Phone 

18-

000498 

WEIR, TAMARA 116  MCKINLEY   06/14/2018 Littering Junk by garage. General clean up. Staff
Initiated 

18- CORNELL, 218 EAST COLLEGE   06/15/2018 Littering Chair aat street Staff



000500 MARGARET S Initiated 

18-

000501 

WEJEMARK, AARON
B 

231  EDWARDS   06/15/2018 Littering General yard clean up. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000502 

KOEHLER, ANDREW
W & ADAM K
GARRETT 

130 WEST MILL ST  06/15/2018 Littering Chair aat street Staff
Initiated 

18-

000505 

MITCHELL, EDWARD
R & BONNIE L 

204  DWIGHT ST  06/18/2018 Littering Junk at curb. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000506 

NGUYEN, ANTHONY
P 

301  PAYSON ST  06/18/2018 Littering Trash at curb Staff
Initiated 

18-

000515 

NGUYEN, ANTHONY
P 

318 EAST 10TH   06/19/2018 Unsafe, Unsightly
Structures 

Unsafe dead tree. Must come down.  

18-

000515 

NGUYEN, ANTHONY
P 

318 EAST 10TH   06/19/2018 Littering Unsafe dead tree must cone down.  

18-

000522 

MEDINA, YONG YE &
MARIA 

406  ADVEL CT  06/21/2018 Violation Penalties Metal building placed without an
approved building permit and in
violation of required side yard
setbacks. 

Phone 

18-

000525 

HULSLANDER,
LYNETTE 

908  ELMWOOD   06/21/2018 Storage and parking
of vehicles and other
personal property 

Unlicensed/inoperable vehicle(s)
boat by garage. 

Staff
Initiated 

18-

000526 

PEREDA, ALBERTO 913  ELMWOOD   06/21/2018 Littering Tree branch piles. All over yard. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000529 

TUCKER, JEFF 334 SOUTH VINE   06/21/2018 Storage and parking
of vehicles and other
personal property 

Unlicensed/inoperable vehicle(s)
parked in front yard. 

Staff
Initiated 

18-

000532 

NELSON, HARRY SR 824  FRANKLIN ST  06/22/2018 Storage and parking
of vehicles and other
personal property 

Inoperable not licensed truck in
drive. 

Phone 

18-

000532 

NELSON, HARRY SR 824  FRANKLIN ST  06/22/2018 Littering Junk around truck. Phone 

18- CANTWELL, JANIE 830  FRANKLIN ST  06/22/2018 Storage and parking Inop car in back yard with weeds Phone 



000533 of vehicles and other
personal property 

around it. 

18-

000536 

ENDRESS, KEITH A 227  Edwards   06/22/2018 Littering Chair Staff
Initiated 

18-

000542 

GRAYSON, GINGER
A 

124  DWIGHT ST  06/25/2018 Littering Trash on porch. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000545 

JOHNSON, TODD M
& SARAH J 

729 NORTH MADISON AVE  06/25/2018 Littering Junk front and back porches. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000547 

KEWANEE II MHP
LLC, 

835 WEST 6TH ST  06/25/2018 Littering Junk and trash with indoor furniture
around trailer. 

 

18-

000549 

WILSON, PAMELA
SUE 

1105  WESTERN AVE  06/25/2018 Storage and parking
of vehicles and other
personal property 

Inoperable not licensed car. Parked
in yard. 

Staff
Initiated 

18-

000550 

BRYNER, BRAD L 224 NORTH GROVE   06/25/2018 Littering Volunteer trees / overgrowth on the
Odea St side partially blocking
roadway. 

Phone 

18-

000552 

AINLEY, MYRTLE M 624  BEACH   06/26/2018 Storage and parking
of vehicles and other
personal property 

Inoperable. Car no plates. In Person 

18-

000553 

MASSENS, DEVIN L 524  ROCKWELL ST  06/26/2018 Storage and parking
of vehicles and other
personal property 

Inoperable. Car with out of state
plates. 

In Person 

18-

000554 

MCCOMMONS,
PATRICK R 

531  ELLIOTT ST  06/26/2018 Storage and parking
of vehicles and other
personal property 

Inoperable suv with no current
plates. Tires flat. 

 

18-

000562 

DELGADO, MARTIN &
MARIA GUADALUPE 

805 EAST 2ND ST  06/28/2018 Littering Tv at curb.  

18-

000563 

MARTINEZ, ESTELA 234 SOUTH COTTAGE   06/28/2018 Swimming Pool -
Location 

Need permits  

18-

000563 

MARTINEZ, ESTELA 234 SOUTH COTTAGE   06/28/2018 Swimming Pool -
Barriers 

  

18- HANSEN, GEORGE
V 

111 SOUTH PARK ST  06/28/2018 Odors Mold dead animal. Phone 



000565 

18-

000565 

HANSEN, GEORGE
V 

111 SOUTH PARK ST  06/28/2018 Exterior Structure,
Basement
Hatchways 

Open door Phone 

18-

000565 

HANSEN, GEORGE
V 

111 SOUTH PARK ST  06/28/2018 Exterior Structure,
Windows 

Basement window Phone 

18-

000565 

HANSEN, GEORGE
V 

111 SOUTH PARK ST  06/28/2018 Interior Structure,
Interior surfaces 

Mold Phone 

18-

000566 

STANTON, TAMMALA 516 EAST 9TH ST  06/29/2018 Unsafe, Unsightly
Structures 

Dead tree must come down.  

18-

000566 

STANTON, TAMMALA 516 EAST 9TH ST  06/29/2018 Odors Running of generator. Gas smell.  

18-

000566 

STANTON, TAMMALA 516 EAST 9TH ST  06/29/2018 Littering Trash and junk all round home. Must
clean up. 

 

18-

000569 

CONRAD, CINDY M &
KEVIN D 

540  ROCKWELL ST  06/29/2018 Storage and parking
of vehicles and other
personal property 

Boat needs license Plate sticker. Phone 



 Violation Listing - Weeds and Tall Grasses

From Date: 06/01/2018
To Date: 06/30/2018

File# Owner Name Street# Pre-
Direction 

Street
Name 

Street
Type 

Phone# Open Date Violation
Short
Description 

Violation Comments How
Received 

18-

000472 

JOHNSON, CLAYTON D 1400  LAKE ST  06/04/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass around home. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000473 

LIPPENS, JOSEPH 702  FLORENCE   06/04/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass around home. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000474 

JOSLYN, CANDY & MALLERY,
DANIEL 

601 EAST 5TH ST  06/04/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass around home. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000477 

HOLLIS, WALTER S 824  WILSON   06/05/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass around home. Phone 

18-

000478 

PROPP, MILDRED R 916 NORTH VINE ST  06/05/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass in yard. Phone 

18-

000479 

PERRY, AARON 842  BIRCH PL  06/05/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass in yard. Phone 

18-

000480 

TAYLOR, JUDITH G 1335  ROCKWELL ST  06/05/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass in yard. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000482 

PEACH, JERRY LEE 811 NORTH WALNUT   06/08/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass in yard. Phone 

18-

000483 

DORAN, RONALD E 733  MADISON   06/08/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass in yard. Phone 

18-

000484 

FEUCHT, EARL W &
MARGARET L 

624  WILLARD ST  06/08/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds At street. Yard ok. In Person 

18-

000485 

STONE, DUSTIN K &
AMETHYST A 

506  O DEA ST  06/08/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass in yard. Staff
Initiated 

18- KURSOCK, SCOTT W & 725 NORTH BURR   06/12/2018 Weeds and Tall grass around home. Bushes Phone 



000488 KELLI R Tall Grasses blocking sidewalk. 

18-

000489 

GAINES, BRANDON 227  ELLIOTT ST  06/12/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass around home. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000490 

CHRISTIAN, GERALD L &
ROSE M 

111 SOUTH GRACE AVE  06/12/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass in yard. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000491 

WILSON, THOMAS & JULIE A 801 EAST 2ND ST  06/12/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass around home. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000493 

VAUGHN, HEIDI M 635 NORTH TREMONT   06/12/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

tall weeds and grass. and at road
behind home. 

 

18-

000494 

JOUDEH, FAIK A 808 EAST 4TH ST  06/13/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds all over Phone 

18-

000495 

BERMUDEZ, EDUARDO R
RTR 

106  HOULE AVE  06/14/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

tall weeds around home and back
yard. 

Phone 

18-

000496 

NELSON, WARREN DALE &
ALICE MARIE 

200  FISCHER AVE  06/14/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds at road. Phone 

18-

000497 

PEREDA, ALBERTO 913  ELMWOOD   06/14/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass in yard. Phone 

18-

000499 

STOLLENWERK, FREDERICK
R 

522 EAST PROSPECT   06/14/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass around home. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000503 

SCOTT, DENNIS L &
DEIRDRE 

941 WEST DIVISION   06/15/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass around home. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000504 

HAWKINS, BETSY S &
HAWKINS, MARJORIE F 

905 WEST CHURCH ST  06/15/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass in yard. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000507 

WALLGREN, JENNIFER R,
ARTHUR L & BETTY J 

418 NORTH WEST ST  06/18/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass in yard. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000509 

RUIZ, LUCIA L 633 NORTH WALNUT   06/19/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass in yard. Phone 

18-

000510 

MOATS, HAROLD J IRLTR 638 NORTH WALNUT   06/19/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass in yard. Staff
Initiated 



18-

000511 

GRIFFITH INVESTMENT
GROUP LLC, 

302  PROSPECT   06/19/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass in yard. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000512 

BRETADO, PEDRO 306 EAST PROSPECT   06/19/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass in yard. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000513 

LEEK, DANA 614 SOUTH VINE   06/19/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds around home and
around fence. And garage. 

Staff
Initiated 

18-

000516 

MITCHELL, CHARLOTTE E 920 NORTH EAST ST  06/20/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds Staff
Initiated 

18-

000517 

FRANTZEN, JAMES L 924 NORTH EAST ST  06/20/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass & weeds Staff
Initiated 

18-

000518 

HUGGINS, MICHAEL W 829  FLORENCE   06/20/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds Staff
Initiated 

18-

000519 

ROBINSON, BRENDA S 1209  JUNE ST  06/20/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds Staff
Initiated 

18-

000520 

MURPHY, CARMEN M 722  MONROE ST  06/20/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds Staff
Initiated 

18-

000523 

HUGGINS, MICHAEL W 830  FLORENCE ST  06/21/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass in yard. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000524 

STRODE, LINDA S 223 EAST MCCLURE   06/21/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds around home and
around fence. And garage. 

Staff
Initiated 

18-

000528 

HEDGCOCK, SHARON M 506  PLEASANT ST  06/21/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass in yard. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000530 

FEUCHT, EARL W &
MARGARET L 

820 EAST 3RD ST  06/21/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass around home. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000531 

DAILEY, DELORES F 322 NORTH EAST ST  06/21/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass in yard. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000534 

SHAFER, BRYAN R &
SHRECK, VALERIE J 

841  FRANKLIN ST  06/22/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass. Staff
Initiated 

18- GRAYSON, GINGER A 124  DWIGHT ST  06/22/2018 Weeds and Tall grass. Staff



000535 Tall Grasses Initiated 

18-

000537 

BRACKETT, BENJAMIN L 112 EAST MILL   06/22/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000538 

ROUMBOS, GEORGE P 131 WEST GARFIELD   06/22/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000539 

HAYES, STEVE 519  HOLLIS   06/22/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds and grass. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000540 

MITCHELL, EDWARD R &
BONNIE L 

204  DWIGHT ST  06/25/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass in yard. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000541 

ROBINSON, SUSAN J 206  DWIGHT   06/25/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000543 

GRABBE, PENNEY 800 SOUTH WEST ST  06/25/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000544 

BENITEZ, EDUARDO 824  MADISON AVE  06/25/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000546 

SCHWIGEN, WENDY 614 SOUTH WEST ST  06/25/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds  

18-

000548 

CHARLET, EARL L & KENDRA
A 

531 WEST 6TH ST  06/25/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000550 

BRYNER, BRAD L 224 NORTH GROVE   06/25/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Volunteer trees / overgrowth on the
Odea St side partially blocking
roadway. 

Phone 

18-

000551 

LOWRY, CANDY P 813 WEST 4TH ST  06/25/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds. Phone 

18-

000556 

RAMOS, JOSE & RUIZ,
PILAR 

414 WEST 4TH ST  06/26/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass. Phone 

18-

000557 

DAVIS, EBONIE 411 WEST 4TH ST  06/26/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass. Phone 

18- NAYLOR, RICHARD W &
EMMA M RTR 

406 WEST 4TH ST  06/26/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass. Phone 



000558 

18-

000559 

LITTLE FAMILY HISTORIC
FARM TR, 

  COLLEGE ST  06/26/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds around
perimeter of the property. 

In Person 

18-

000560 

ZANE, JOHN  SOUTH MAIN   06/26/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds In Person 

18-

000561 

ZANE, JOHN  SOUTH MAIN   06/26/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall weeds In Person 

18-

000564 

LIMBERBUSH LLC, 807 EAST 2ND ST  06/28/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000566 

STANTON, TAMMALA 516 EAST 9TH ST  06/29/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

General yard clean up.  

18-

000567 

ARNOLD, CRAIG 600 NORTH LEXINGTON AVE  06/29/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass and weeds Staff
Initiated 

18-

000568 

SMITH, PHYLLIS B 547  PINE ST  06/29/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass   

18-

000570 

BAXTER, MARILYNN R 424  WILLARD ST  06/29/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass. Staff
Initiated 

18-

000571 

JOHNSON, CLAYTON D 1400  LAKE ST  06/29/2018 Weeds and
Tall Grasses 

Tall grass. Staff
Initiated 













 

     Community Development Department 

     401 E Third St 

     Kewanee, IL. 61443 
         

Everything You Need! 
  Phone 309-852-2611, Ext. 222 

     Fax 309-856-6001 
 

 

June 30, 2018 
 
To:  Gary Bradley, City Manager 
From:  Keith Edwards, Director of Community Development 
Subject:  June ESDA Report 
 
June 5:  Siren Tests. All tested OK. 
 
June 19:  Severe Weather Threat. 
 
This Hazardous Weather Outlook is for portions of north central 

Illinois...northwest Illinois...west central Illinois...east 

central Iowa...northeast Iowa...southeast Iowa and northeast 

Missouri. 

.DAY ONE...TODAY AND TONIGHT 

Scattered thunderstorms are expected to occasionally move across 

the Outlook area today and into tonight. The coverage is expected 

to be higher along and south of Interstate 80 by this afternoon 

and evening. A few storms may become strong to severe with 

damaging winds the primary threat. The Storm Prediction Center has 

placed areas along and south of the Highway 20 corridor in a 

marginal risk for severe weather today. 

A more widespread threat will be from very heavy rainfall and 

possible flash flooding where the thunderstorms occur repeatedly. 

Again, areas more favored for this potential appear to along and 

south of the Interstate 80 corridor this afternoon and evening. 

The highway 20 corridor which received very heavy rainfall last 

night especially in northwestern Illinois, is more prone to flash 

flooding should widespread heavy rain-producing thunderstorms can 

move across these areas again. But currently only isolated to 

widely scattered storms are expect across these northern areas 

today and tonight. 

Although not quite reaching heat advisory criteria, some areas 

south of the Interstate 80 corridor may have heat index readings 

in the mid to upper 90s before storms hit and cool things down 

later in the afternoon. 

Area rivers are experiencing flooding. Please see the latest 

Flood Statements and Flood Warnings for details. 

 

.SPOTTER INFORMATION STATEMENT... 

There is a low chance that spotter activation will be needed today 

and tonight. Any reports flooding or high water would be 

appreciated. 

 

THIS WARNING WAS TO OUR SOUTH AND DID NOT EFFECT KEWANEE. 

 

ILC095-175-192045- 
/O.NEW.KILX.TO.W.0006.180619T2014Z-180619T2045Z/ 
BULLETIN - EAS ACTIVATION REQUESTED 



 

     Community Development Department 

     401 E Third St 

     Kewanee, IL. 61443 
         

Everything You Need! 
  Phone 309-852-2611, Ext. 222 

     Fax 309-856-6001 
 

 

Tornado Warning 
National Weather Service Lincoln IL 
314 PM CDT TUE JUN 19 2018 
The National Weather Service in Lincoln has issued a 
* Tornado Warning for... 
Southwestern Stark County in north central Illinois... 
East central Knox County in west central Illinois... 
* Until 345 PM CDT 
* At 313 PM CDT, a severe thunderstorm capable of producing a tornado 
was located near Elmore, or 17 miles south of Kewanee, moving east 
at 20 mph. 
HAZARD...Tornado.  
SOURCE...Radar indicated rotation.  
IMPACT...Flying debris will be dangerous to those caught without  
shelter. Mobile homes will be damaged or destroyed.  
Damage to roofs, windows, and vehicles will occur. Tree  
damage is likely.  
* This dangerous storm will be near... 
La Fayette around 325 PM CDT.  
West Jersey around 330 PM CDT.  
Toulon around 340 PM CDT.  
Wyoming around 345 PM CDT.  
Other locations impacted by this tornadic thunderstorm include 
Duncan. 
PRECAUTIONARY/PREPAREDNESS ACTIONS... 
TAKE COVER NOW! Move to a basement or an interior room on the lowest 
floor of a sturdy building. Avoid windows. If you are outdoors, in a 
mobile home, or in a vehicle, move to the closest substantial shelter 
and protect yourself from flying debris. 
LAT...LON 4112 8978 4098 8975 4097 8992 4097 8998 
4096 8999 4096 9004 4111 9003 
TIME...MOT...LOC 2013Z 254DEG 17KT 4100 9001  
TORNADO...RADAR INDICATED 
HAIL...<.75IN 
 
June 26:  Severe Weather Threat.  Spotters Activated.  Sirens activated based on an extreme wind gust 
that was experienced by the ESDA Director that nearly pushed his vehicle off of the roadway. 
 
This Hazardous Weather Outlook is for portions of north central 

Illinois...northwest Illinois...west central Illinois...east 

central Iowa...northeast Iowa...southeast Iowa and northeast 

Missouri. 

.DAY ONE...THIS AFTERNOON AND TONIGHT 

Scattered thunderstorms are expected across the outlook area this 

afternoon and early evening. There is a very low, or marginal 

risk for severe storms with damaging wind over much of the area. 

Thunderstorms today may also produce heavy rain and a flash flood 

watch is in effect through 10 pm for northwest Illinois. 

Area rivers are experiencing flooding. Please see the 



 

     Community Development Department 

     401 E Third St 

     Kewanee, IL. 61443 
         

Everything You Need! 
  Phone 309-852-2611, Ext. 222 

     Fax 309-856-6001 
 

 

latest Flood Statements and Flood Warnings for details. 

 

.SPOTTER INFORMATION STATEMENT... 

Spotter activation is not expected today or tonight. 

 

ILC011-073-270200- 
/O.NEW.KDVN.TO.W.0013.180627T0121Z-180627T0200Z/ 
 
BULLETIN - EAS ACTIVATION REQUESTED 
Tornado Warning 
National Weather Service Quad Cities IA/IL 
821 PM CDT TUE JUN 26 2018 
 
The National Weather Service in the Quad Cities has issued a 
 
* Tornado Warning for... 
Southeastern Henry County in northwestern Illinois... 
Southwestern Bureau County in north central Illinois... 
 
* Until 900 PM CDT. 
 
* At 821 PM CDT, a severe thunderstorm capable of producing a tornado 
was located near Atkinson, or 7 miles northwest of Kewanee, moving 
east at 15 mph. 
 
HAZARD...Tornado. 
 
SOURCE...Radar indicated rotation. 
 
IMPACT...Flying debris will be dangerous to those caught without  
shelter. Mobile homes will be damaged or destroyed.  
Damage to roofs, windows, and vehicles will occur. Tree  
damage is likely. 
 
* This dangerous storm will be near... 
Kewanee around 835 PM CDT. 
Annawan around 845 PM CDT. 
Sheffield and Buda around 900 PM CDT. 
 
Other locations impacted by this tornadic thunderstorm include 
Mineral, German Corner, Manlius, Neponset and Johnson-Sauk Trail 
State Park. 
 
This includes Interstate 80 in Illinois between mile markers 24 and 
47. 
 
PRECAUTIONARY/PREPAREDNESS ACTIONS... 
 
TAKE COVER NOW! Move to a basement or an interior room on the lowest 
floor of a sturdy building. Avoid windows. If you are outdoors, in a 



 

     Community Development Department 

     401 E Third St 

     Kewanee, IL. 61443 
         

Everything You Need! 
  Phone 309-852-2611, Ext. 222 

     Fax 309-856-6001 
 

 

mobile home, or in a vehicle, move to the closest substantial shelter 
and protect yourself from flying debris. 
 
 
 





 SYS DATE:07/05/18                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:13:31
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 160
 DATE: 07/05/18                  Thursday July 05,2018                         PAGE   1

 PAYABLE TO                                                    AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================

 01 AEP ENERGY                                               15774.64
    D070218           01-11-571        TRAFFIC SIGNALS & SIRENS                  198.08
    D070218           01-21-539        ANIMAL POUND-ELECTRIC                      11.45
    D070218           51-93-571        WATER PLANTS & WELLS                     6840.54
    D070218           52-93-571        WWTP & LIFT STATIONS                     6868.79
    D070218           58-36-571        CEMETERY-ELECTRIC                          23.22
    D070218           62-45-571        MUN BLDGS-ELECTRIC                       1832.56

 01 AMERICAN HIGHWAY PRODUCTS LTD                             1916.51
    26771             31-71-813        MANHOLE RISERS                           1916.51

 01 APPLIANCES UNLIMITED                                       220.00
    2811              01-21-539        USED WASHER & DRYER                       220.00

 01 AQUA-AEROBIC SYSTEMS, INC                                 3445.61
    1015265           52-93-512        FILTER REPAIR PARTS                       845.61
    1015518           52-93-512        SERVICE TRIP-EAST FILTER                 3975.00
    1015789           52-93-512        CREDIT ADJ SERVICE TRIP                  1375.00-

 01 AUCA CHICAGO MC LOCKBOX                                    154.32
    1591441548        62-45-471        UNIFORM RENTAL                             38.58
    1591449643        62-45-471        UNIFORM RENTAL                             38.58
    1591457757        62-45-471        UNIFORM RENTAL                             38.58
    1591465832        62-45-471        UNIFORM RENTAL                             38.58

 01 ATCO INTERNATIONAL                                        1500.00
    10510803          52-43-656        SANITARY DEGREASER                       1500.00

 01 AUTOMOTIVE ELECTRIC OF KEWANEE                              24.00
    67281             62-45-613        BATTERY-TRAILER BRAKES                     24.00

 01 AUTO ZONE                                                  314.23
    2644180556        62-45-652        BRAKE PARTS CLEANER                        54.99
    2644184282        62-45-613        BRAKE BOOSTER                             189.99
    2644189837        62-45-613        AIR FILTER                                 11.49
    2644192567        62-45-613        OIL FILTER                                 13.38
    2644192990        62-45-613        SWAY BAR KIT                               44.38

 01 B & B LAWN EQUIPMENT & CYCLERY                             219.12
    198038            58-36-612        BUMP HEADS & BLADES                       219.12

 01 BARASH & EVERETT, LLC                                     6714.00
    D062918           21-11-533        JUNE RETAINER                            6250.00
    D062918           21-11-533        REIMB EXPS & FEES                         464.00

 01 BEA OF ILLINOIS                                            467.80
    21787644          52-93-512        RETURN PUMP #1 MOTOR                      350.85
    2187645           51-93-512        ADDED LOGIC/SPEED CONTROL                 116.95

 01 CAMBRIDGE TELCOM SERVICES INC                              760.00
    D070618           01-11-537        FIBER INTERNET-CITY HALL                  485.00
    D070618PD         01-21-552        FIBER INTERNET-POLICE                     275.00

 01 COLWELL, BRENT                                             100.00
    517947            01-65-549        ELECTRICAL INSPECTION                      50.00
    517948            01-65-549        ELECTRICAL INSPECTION                      50.00

 01 IDOIT - COMMUNICATIONS REVOLVI                             316.70
    T1833590          01-21-552        LEADS LINE                                316.70



 SYS DATE:07/05/18                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:13:31
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 160
 DATE: 07/05/18                  Thursday July 05,2018                         PAGE   2

 PAYABLE TO                                                    AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================

 01 COMCAST CABLE                                              384.50
    D061418D          38-71-549        INTERNET - DEPOT                          109.85
    D061518NWP        51-93-552        INTERNET VPN-NWTP                         104.85
    D061518SWP        51-93-552        INTERNET VPN-SWTP                          84.90
    D062618PW         51-42-537        INTERNET - PW BLDG                         42.45
    D062618PW         62-45-537        INTERNET - PW BLDG                         42.45

 01 CORE & MAIN LP                                            1092.62
    J005885           51-42-615        WATER PARTS - STOCK                      1092.62

 01 COSTIN MACHINE & PARTS CO                                    5.00
    48637             62-45-612        BOOM MOWER HOSE                             5.00

 01 DOOLEY BROS PLUMBING                                      9340.00
    D061518           01-21-539        DOG POUND-PLUMBING                       9340.00

 01 DRAWYER SR, NOLAN                                           89.07
    D062718           14-11-591        INS CLAIM-DAMAGED SIDING                   89.07

 01 EAGLE ENTERPRISES RECYCLING IN                            2419.50
    D062918           57-44-583        RECYCLING-JUNE 2018                      2419.50

 01 EASTERN IOWA TIRE, INC                                      32.50
    100051511         62-45-613        RECON WHEEL                                32.50

 01 ED'S HEATING, A/C, PLBG & ELEC                               9.23
    14684             38-71-611        HANDLE REPAIR KIT                           9.23

 01 ETERNAL ENERGY INC                                        8573.75
    POUND-1           01-21-539        POUND-ELECTRICAL WORK                    8573.75

 01 FRIENDS OF THE ANIMALS                                    1333.33
    628652            01-21-539        BI-MONTHLY CONTRACT PYMNT                1333.33

 01 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPOR                            1442.42
    D061918           01-41-552        PW-LOCAL PHONE                            222.56
    D061918           54-54-552        FR PARK-LOCAL PHONE                        38.04
    D061918           01-11-552        F&A-LOCAL PHONE                           262.00
    D061918           01-22-552        FIRE-LOCAL PHONE                          174.98
    D061918           52-93-552        WWTP-LOCAL PHONE                          120.54
    D061918           57-44-552        SANIT-LOCAL PHONE                          42.74
    D061918           51-93-552        WTP-LOCAL PHONE                            49.46
    D061918           01-21-552        POLICE-LOCAL PHONE                         61.24
    D061918           58-36-552        CEMETERY-LOCAL PHONE                       59.30
    D061918           62-45-552        FLEET-LOCAL PHONE                          54.16
    D061918PD         01-21-552        POLICE-LOCAL PHONE                        357.40

 01 GALESBURG ELECTRIC                                        6581.56
    398793            36-72-890        BERRIEN PARK-POWER                       5874.48
    398794            36-72-890        BERRIEN PARK-POWER                        114.10
    398795            01-21-539        POUND-WIRE TEMP POWER                     512.16
    399149            36-72-890        BERRIEN PARK-POWER                         40.74
    399243            36-72-890        BERRIEN PARK-POWER                         40.08

 01 GUSTAFSON FORD                                             563.66
    159005            62-45-513        WHEEL ALIGNMENT                            54.95
    159467            62-45-513        REPLACE TIRE SENSOR                       143.16
    5435              62-45-613        JET KIT                                     5.70



 SYS DATE:07/05/18                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:13:31
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 160
 DATE: 07/05/18                  Thursday July 05,2018                         PAGE   3

 PAYABLE TO                                                    AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================
    5439              62-45-613        MANIFOLD & GASKETS                        359.85

 01 HENRY SCHEIN, INC                                          719.63
    54524553          01-22-612        MEDICAL SUPPLIES                          719.63

 01 HODGE'S 66 INC                                              78.90
    49187             01-22-513        AMB DOT SAFETY TEST                        26.30
    49415             01-22-513        AMB DOT SAFETY TEST                        26.30
    49418             01-22-513        AMB DOT SAFETY TEST                        26.30

 01 HOLTSCHULT, DAN                                            215.50
    D061918           57-44-473        BOOT REIMBURSEMENT                        215.50

 01 HYPE, INC                                                10000.00
    D062718           02-61-930.1      FACADE IMPROVEMENT                      10000.00

 01 ILLINOIS TAX INCREMENT ASSOCIA                             650.00
    673794            02-61-561        ANNUAL DUES 18-19                         650.00

 01 IMPACT NETWORKING                                           19.50
    1149112           01-11-551        FREIGHT CHGS-TONER                         19.50

 01 IPMA-HR                                                    275.30
    INV-37279D3Q5Q7   01-11-541        TELECOM TESTS                             275.30

 01 JOHN'S GLASS SHOP                                          593.39
    19978             52-93-512        REPAIR BROKEN WINDOWS                     593.39

 01 JOHNSON, DEBORAH L                                         132.98
    18-19E            01-11-562        IMTA CONF-TRAVEL EXPS                     132.98

 01 JOHNSON, FRANK                                              27.92
    D061318           58-36-473        BOOT REIMBURSEMENT                         27.92

 01 KEWANEE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE                                 80.00
    5193              01-65-518        DOWNTOWN CLEANUP                           80.00

 01 KEWANEE FIRE PENSION FUND                               263891.26
    2018-1            71-14-462        1ST DIST PROP TAXES                    263891.26

 01 KEWANEE VETERINARY CLINIC                                  288.00
    328187            01-21-539        HUGGINS-EXAM/BOARD                        288.00

 01 KEWANEE POLICE PENSION FUND                             257520.30
    2018-1            72-14-462        1ST DIST PROP TAXES                    257520.30

 01 KEY EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY CO                                  224.58
    153887            62-45-612        FILTER & CLAMP                            224.58

 01 LOCIS                                                      230.00
    39840             01-11-537        VFLEX UPLOAD PROGRAMMING                   76.66
    39840             51-42-537        VFLEX UPLOAD PROGRAMMING                   76.67
    39840             52-43-537        VFLEX UPLOAD PROGRAMMING                   76.67

 01 MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL                                  184.19
    29584874          01-22-612        PVC AIRWAY                                 19.83
    29588128          01-22-612        QUICK COMBO ELECTRODE                      87.20
    29590916          01-22-612        PVC AIRWAY                                 19.85
    29601721          01-22-612        PVC AIRWAYS                                39.68
    29631691          01-22-612        ENDOTRACH TUBE                             17.63

 01 MIROCHA'S AUTO SERVICE INC                                  30.00
    15357             62-45-513        MOUNT & BALANCE TIRES                      30.00

 01 MOORE TIRES KEWANEE                                        416.70
    K09377            62-45-513        TIRE REPAIR                                21.75



 SYS DATE:07/05/18                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:13:31
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 160
 DATE: 07/05/18                  Thursday July 05,2018                         PAGE   4

 PAYABLE TO                                                    AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================
    K09539            62-45-513        TIRE REPAIR                                19.75
    K09635            62-45-513        4 TRAILER TIRES                           375.20

 01 MOTOR CITY CHEVROLET-BUICK-GMC                             148.51
    200015            62-45-613        BEARING                                   148.51

 01 WALLEN, PETE                                              1250.00
    D063018           38-71-549        JANITORIAL SERVICES                      1250.00

 01 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, IN                             468.14
    1143-278370       62-45-613        AIR BRAKE FITTING                          30.22
    1143-278601       52-93-619        SILICONE                                   13.98
    1143-279151       62-45-613        POWER STEERING FLUID                       29.25
    1143-279677       62-45-612        BOOM MOWER SIGNAL                           6.65
    1143-279694       62-45-613        WIPER BLADES                              273.00
    1143-280150       62-45-613        MINI LAMPS                                  2.32
    1143-280234       62-45-613        FUSES                                       9.98
    1143-280286       62-45-830        DIE GRINDER                                55.00
    1143-280359       62-45-612        GENERATOR BATTERY                          47.74

 01 OFFICE SPECIALISTS INC                                     440.93
    1015873-0         01-11-651        OFFICE SUPPLIES                           198.18
    1015873-0         01-22-651        OFFICE SUPS - PAPER                        34.99
    1015873-0         51-42-651        OFFICE SUPPLIES                           198.20
    1015873-1         01-11-651        INK PENS                                    9.56

 01 OSF HEALTHCARE                                             565.00
    D042918           01-21-455        RANDOM DRUG SCREENS                       228.00
    D060618           51-42-455        RANDOM DRUG SCREEN                         52.00
    D060618           57-44-455        RANDOM DRUG SCREEN                         52.00
    D060618           62-45-455        RANDOM DRUG SCREEN                         90.00
    D060618           01-41-455        RANDOM DRUG SCREEN                         90.00
    D060618           62-45-455        RANDOM DRUG SCREEN                         53.00

 01 PANTHER UNIFORMS INC                                       376.59
    20864             01-22-471        STOUT-UNIFORM ALLOW                         7.25
    20966             01-22-471        GILLESPIE-UNIFORM ALLOW                   165.90
    20968             01-22-471        HORN-UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                    139.99
    20969             01-22-471        MOLS-UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                     63.45

 01 PDC LABORATORIES INC                                       468.20
    I9324792          52-93-542        CHLORIDE TESTING                          157.70
    I9326072          51-93-542        WATER TESTING                              51.75
    I9326926          51-93-542        WATER TESTING                             258.75

 01 PEERLESS WELL & PUMP                                      2168.00
    427               32-42-850        WELL #5 REHAB/REPAIRS                    2168.00

 01 PEST DOCTOR                                                 80.00
    24809             38-71-549        MUN BLDG-PEST CONTROL                      60.00
    24810             01-22-580        FIRE ST#2 PEST CONTROL                     20.00

 01 POLICE PETTY CASH                                          205.15
    D070218           01-21-562        TRAINING-MEAL EXPS                        186.55
    D070218           01-21-551        POSTAGE CHARGES                            18.60

 01 RATLIFF BROS & CO                                         5925.00
    14929             52-43-515        SEWER REPAIR-W PROSPECT                  5925.00



 SYS DATE:07/05/18                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:13:31
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 160
 DATE: 07/05/18                  Thursday July 05,2018                         PAGE   5

 PAYABLE TO                                                    AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================

 01 RILCO                                                       25.00
    0025194-IN        62-45-652        EMPTY DRUM                                 25.00

 01 ROACH, RONALD L                                            810.00
    1190              52-43-830.6      CLEAN WET WELL                            810.00

 01 S&S INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY                                       15.00
    4707238 RI        62-45-652        FLEET-SHOP SUPPLIES                        15.00

 01 ST JOHN PAUL II PARISH                                     452.50
    D062818           01-41-617        SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT                      452.50

 01 TOWNSEDGE PROPERTIES LLC                                   250.00
    JUNE 18           01-21-539        JUNE 18 POUND RENT                        250.00

 01 TRIANGLE CONCRETE INC                                     1343.75
    9365              52-43-615        HY EARLY CONCRETE                        1343.75

 01 UNIFORM DEN INC                                             48.50
    96779             01-22-471        HORRIE-UNIFORM ALLOW                       48.50

 01 U.S. CELLULAR                                              396.50
    254922985         01-41-552        CELLULAR SERVICE-PW                       150.46
    254922985         01-11-552        CELLULAR SERVICE-CM                        58.18
    254922985         58-36-552        CELLULAR SERVICE-CEM                       50.16
    254922985         01-65-552        CELLULAR SERVICE-CD                        92.42
    254922985         58-36-552        WIFI HOTSPOT                               22.64
    254922985         54-54-552        WIFI HOTSPOT                               22.64

 01 U.S POSTAL SERVICE (HASLER)                               3000.00
    D070118           01-11-551        POSTAGE METER REFILL                      500.00
    D070118           01-21-551        POSTAGE METER REFILL                      400.00
    D070118           01-22-551        POSTAGE METER REFILL                      300.00
    D070118           01-41-551        POSTAGE METER REFILL                      200.00
    D070118           51-42-551        POSTAGE METER REFILL                      500.00
    D070118           52-43-551        POSTAGE METER REFILL                      500.00
    D070118           57-44-551        POSTAGE METER REFILL                      500.00
    D070118           58-36-551        POSTAGE METER REFILL                       50.00
    D070118           02-61-551        POSTAGE METER REFILL                       50.00

 01 VERIZON WIRELESS                                           822.78
    9809030561        01-21-552        CELLULAR SERVICE-POLICE                   822.78

 01 VERVYNCK, WALTER                                           552.00
    D062618           01-21-539        GUTTER & DOWNS-POUND                      552.00

 01 VIKING CHEMICAL COMPANY                                   3568.95
    63875             51-93-656        CAUSTIC SODA & CHLORINE                  3568.95

 01 WALMART COMMUNITY                                          475.23
    5504              01-22-830        COMPUTER ACCESSORIES                       39.76
    6190              57-44-511        WATER JUG & PHONE                          46.60
    6686              01-21-651        POLICE-OFFICE SUPS                        110.60
    7299              38-71-611        MUN BLDG SUPPLIES                          35.50
    8034              01-22-654        FIRE-JANITORIAL SUPS                       34.73
    8808              01-22-654        FIRE-JANITORIAL SUPS                       59.78
    9442              38-71-611        MUN BLDG SUPPLIES                          56.98
    9765A             38-71-611        CITY HALL JANITORIAL                       91.28



 SYS DATE:07/05/18                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:13:31
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 160
 DATE: 07/05/18                  Thursday July 05,2018                         PAGE   6

 PAYABLE TO                                                    AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================

 01 WINFIELD SOLUTIONS, LLC                                    373.75
    000062470662      52-93-656        WEED KILLER                               373.75

   **  TOTAL CHECKS TO BE ISSUED                            623601.70



 SYS DATE:07/05/18                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:13:31
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 160
 DATE: 07/05/18                  Thursday July 05,2018                         PAGE   7

     FUND                                                      AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================

    GENERAL FUND                                             29532.99

    ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                                     10700.00

    INSURANCE FUND                                              89.07

    PUBLIC BENEFITS FUND                                      6714.00

    NHR SALES TAX INFRASTRUCTURE IMP                          1916.51

    WATER IMPROVEMENT                                         2168.00

    PUBLIC PROPERTIES FUND                                    6069.40

    CAPITAL MAINTENANCE/MUN. BLDG.                            1612.84

    WATER FUND                                               13038.09

    SEWER FUND                                               22080.03

    FRANCIS PARK                                                60.68

    SANITATION                                                3276.34

    CEMETERY FUND                                              452.36

    CENTRAL MAINTENANCE                                       4479.83

    FIRE PENSION FUND                                       263891.26

    POLICE PENSION FUND                                     257520.30

      *** GRAND TOTAL ***                                   623601.70

          TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS:                        622,268.37
          TOTAL FOR DIRECT PAY VENDORS:                      1,333.33



 SYS DATE:07/05/18                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:13:31
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
 DATE: 07/05/18                  Thursday July 05,2018                         PAGE   8

=======================================================================================
                                A/P MANUAL CHECK POSTING LIST
    POSTINGS FROM ALL CHECK REGISTRATION RUNS(NR) SINCE LAST CHECK VOUCHER RUN(NCR)
=======================================================================================
 PAYABLE TO                     CHECK DATE    CHECK NO         AMOUNT
   REG#  INV NO          G/L NUMBER      DESCRIPTION                              DISTR
=======================================================================================
 01 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF ILLI07/05/18    121A             800.95
    336  D062118         01-22-929       REFUND OVERPAYMENT                      800.95

 01 GUSTAFSON FORD                06/27/18    54418          67256.40
    335  9997511         39-73-840       2018 FORD F-550 DUMP TRUCK            67256.40

 01 SECRETARY OF STATE            06/27/18    54419            103.00
    335  D062718         39-73-840       TITLE TRANSFER-TRAILER                  103.00

 01 UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE SOL07/05/18    120A             115.72
    336  D062718         01-22-929       REFUND OVERPAYMENT                      115.72

 44 STATE BANK OF TOULON          07/05/18    BC070518        1725.44
    336  D070218T        44-84D-710      PRINC/TAXABLE BOND PYMT                1428.29
    336  D070218T        44-84D-720      INT/TAXABLE BOND PYMT                   297.15

 44 STATE BANK OF TOULON          07/05/18    CC070518        9540.65
    336  D070218E        44-84D-710      PRINC/EXEMPT BOND PYMT                 7880.59
    336  D070218E        44-84D-720      INT/EXEMPT BOND PYMT                   1660.06

   **  TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS REGISTERED                        79542.16

=======================================================================================
   REPORT SUMMARY
=======================================================================================
   CASH             CHECKS TO           REGISTERED
   FUND             BE ISSUED             MANUAL               TOTAL
=======================================================================================
    01             623601.70             68276.07           691877.77
    44                   .00             11266.09            11266.09
                  ------------         ------------        ------------
  TOTAL CASH       623601.70             79542.16           703143.86

=======================================================================================
   DISTR            CHECKS TO           REGISTERED
   FUND             BE ISSUED             MANUAL               TOTAL
=======================================================================================
    01              29532.99               916.67            30449.66
    02              10700.00                  .00            10700.00
    14                 89.07                  .00               89.07
    21               6714.00                  .00             6714.00



 SYS DATE:07/05/18                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:13:31
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
 DATE: 07/05/18                  Thursday July 05,2018                         PAGE   9

=======================================================================================
                                A/P MANUAL CHECK POSTING LIST
    POSTINGS FROM ALL CHECK REGISTRATION RUNS(NR) SINCE LAST CHECK VOUCHER RUN(NCR)
=======================================================================================
 PAYABLE TO                     CHECK DATE    CHECK NO         AMOUNT
   REG#  INV NO          G/L NUMBER      DESCRIPTION                              DISTR
=======================================================================================
=======================================================================================
   DISTR            CHECKS TO           REGISTERED
   FUND             BE ISSUED             MANUAL               TOTAL
=======================================================================================
    31               1916.51                  .00             1916.51
    32               2168.00                  .00             2168.00
    36               6069.40                  .00             6069.40
    38               1612.84                  .00             1612.84
    39                   .00             67359.40            67359.40
    44                   .00             11266.09            11266.09
    51              13038.09                  .00            13038.09
    52              22080.03                  .00            22080.03
    54                 60.68                  .00               60.68
    57               3276.34                  .00             3276.34
    58                452.36                  .00              452.36
    62               4479.83                  .00             4479.83
    71             263891.26                  .00           263891.26
    72             257520.30                  .00           257520.30
                  ------------         ------------        ------------
  TOTAL DISTR      623601.70             79542.16           703143.86















  Item B  

CITY OF KEWANEE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE July 9, 2018 

RESOLUTION OR 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 

Ordinance #3934 

AGENDA TITLE Consideration of an ordinance to grant a Special Use 
Permit to sell alcohol by the individual serving in the 
proposed bar and grill to Armando Rosas, Rosas 
LLC, doing business as Belico located at 202 N 
Tremont St. 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT 

Community Development 

PRESENTER Keith Edwards, Director of Community Development 

FISCAL INFORMATION Cost as 
recommended: 

N/A 

Budget Line Item: N/A 

Balance Available N/A 

New Appropriation 
Required: 

[ ] Yes  [X] No 

PURPOSE To grant a Special Use Permit to serve alcohol by the 
drink to Armando Rosas, Rosas LLC, doing business 
as Belico located at 202 N Tremont St. 

BACKGROUND The proposed location is currently vacant and was 
previously Opie’s Bar & Grill.     
    
Armando Rosas is proposing to do business as 
Belico.  According to the provided floor plan Belico 
will be a bar and grill. 
 

SPECIAL NOTES N/A 



  Item B  

ANALYSIS I don’t see any items of concern with this Special Use 
Permit request.  Directly below is a set of typical 
stipulations that might be placed on a Special Use 
Permit to sell alcohol by the serving. 
 

1. The Special Use Permit is granted to 
Armando Rosas, Rosas LLC, and is not 
transferable to any successor property 
owners and/or operators of a restaurant or 
bar serving alcohol on the site. 

2. Said Special Use Permit shall not become 
effective until such time as a liquor license 
is lawfully obtained from the City of 
Kewanee and the State of Illinois. 

3. The sale of alcoholic beverages shall be 
permitted only during the hours as allowed 
by the license classification issued by the 
liquor commissioner as permitted by 
Section §111.18 of the City Code of the 
City of Kewanee. 

4. The configuration and uses of various parts 
of the building shall remain in substantial 
compliance with the floor plan submitted 
along with the petition for the special use 
permit. 

5. No package sale of liquor or carryout sale 
of liquor is allowed. 

6. All activities associated with this Special 
Use Permit to sell alcoholic liquor by the 
individual serving in the restaurant shall be 
conducted in full compliance with the 
Kewanee City Code and the laws and 
regulations of the State of Illinois. 

7. Any violations of the terms and conditions 
of the Special Use Permit are subject to 
review and possible revocation by the Plan 
Commission and City Council. 

 
Special Use Permit Criteria (155.157 C) 

(1) That the proposed use at the particular 
location requested is necessary or desirable to 
provide a service or a facility which is in the 
interest of public convenience, and will 
contribute to the general welfare of the 
neighborhood or community; 



  Item B  
(2) That such use will not, under the 

circumstances of the particular case, be 
detrimental to the health, safety, morals or 
general welfare of persons residing or working 
in the vicinity or injurious to property values or 
improvements in the vicinity, and 

(3) That the proposed use will comply with the 
regulations and conditions specified in this 
chapter for such use, and with the stipulations 
and conditions made a part of the 
authorization granted by the Council. 

 

PUBLIC INFORMATION 
PROCESS 

Legal notice was published in the Star Courier, Post 
cards were mailed to all persons owning land within 
300 feet of 202 N Tremont St. 

BOARD OR COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION 

After discussing the facts and testimony presented, 
the Plan Commission recommends, by a vote of five 
in favor of the application, none opposed to the 
application, four absent, that the application to grant 
a Special Use Permit to serve alcohol by the drink be 
approved by the City Council.   
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION Staff recommends approval 

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS 
ATTACHED 

 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 3934 
 

ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ARMANDO ROSAS, 
OWNER OF ROSAS LLC, DBA BELICO FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 202 N 
TREMONT STREET IN THE CITY OF KEWANEE. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KEWANEE, 
ILLINOIS IN COUNCIL ASSEMBLED, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION ONE:   The City Council finds that an application has heretofore been filed 

by Armando Rosas, Rosas LLC and Belico of Kewanee, Illinois with the City 
Clerk, directed to the Plan Commission and the City Council requesting that a 
Special Use Permit to allow sale and serving of alcoholic liquor by the individual 
serving for the proposed bar and grill be granted, on the following described real 
estate, to-wit: 

Lots 17 & 18 County Clerks Sub Pt Blk 16 Original Town City of Kewanee, Henry 
County, Illinois. 

Commonly known as 202 N Tremont Street. 
 

SECTION TWO:   The Plan Commission conducted a hearing upon said Petition on 
Thursday, June 28, 2018, pursuant to notice published in the Kewanee Star 
Courier according to law, at which time and place the Commission heard the 
statements of the Petitioner.   

 
SECTION THREE: The Plan Commission has recommended by a vote of five in favor, 

none opposed, and four absent, that a Special Use Permit to allow sale and serving 
of alcoholic liquor by the individual serving for the proposed bar and grill be 
granted to Armando Rosas, Rosas LLC, d/b/a Belico at 202 N Tremont Street. 

 
SECTION FOUR:    The recommendation of the Plan Commission shall be, and the 

same is, hereby accepted and approved. 
 
SECTION FIVE:    A Special Use Permit shall be and hereby is granted to Armando 

Rosas, Rosas LLC, d/b/a Belico to allow sale and serving of alcoholic liquor by 
the individual serving for the proposed bar and grill on the premises described in 
Section One hereof, in conformance with the stipulations enumerated in Section 
Six hereof. 

 

SECTION SIX:    The following Seven (7) stipulations and restrictions are hereby 
placed upon the proposed use on the premises described in Section One hereof: 
1. The Special Use Permit is granted to Armando Rosas, Rosas LLC, d/b/a 

Belico, only, and is not transferable to any successor property owners and/or 
operators of a bar serving alcohol on the site. 

2. Said Special Use Permit shall not become effective until such time as a liquor 
license is lawfully obtained from the City of Kewanee and the State of Illinois. 



Page 2 of 2 
Ordinance No. 3934, July 9, 2018 
Special Use Permit 202 N Tremont St 

3. The sale of alcoholic beverages shall be permitted only during the hours as 
allowed by the license classification issued by the liquor commissioner as 
permitted by Section §111.18 of the City Code of the City of Kewanee. 

4. The configuration and uses of various parts of the building shall remain in 
substantial compliance with the floor plan submitted along with the petition 
for the special use permit. Which would include one additional bathroom. 

5. No package sale of liquor or carryout sale of liquor is allowed. 
6. All activities associated with this Special Use Permit to sell alcoholic liquor 

by the individual serving in the restaurant shall be conducted in full 
compliance with the Kewanee City Code and the laws and regulations of the 
State of Illinois. 

7. Any violations of the terms and conditions of the Special Use Permit are 
subject to review and possible revocation by the Plan Commission and City 
Council. 

 
SECTION SEVEN:    This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon 

its passage and approval as provided by law. 
 
 
Passed by the City Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois, this 9th day of July, 2018. 
 
APPROVED AND SIGNED by the Mayor of the City of Kewanee, Illinois, this 9th day 
of July, 2018. 
ATTEST:   
   
   
Melinda K. Edwards, City Clerk  Steve Looney, Mayor 

 
RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayor Steve Looney     
Council Member Andrew Koehler     

Council Member Chris Colomer     
Council Member Steve Faber     

Council Member Michael Yaklich     
 



  Item C 

CITY OF KEWANEE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE July 9, 2018 

RESOLUTION OR 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 

Resolution # 5119 

AGENDA TITLE Consideration of a Resolution to authorize the use of 
the public sidewalk and a portion of the public street 
in the 200 block of North Chestnut Street and 200 
block of West Second Streets by A Segura LLC d/b/a 
Boiler Room for the extension of their beer garden 
during an entertainment event on July 12th, 2018. 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT 

Administration 

PRESENTER Gary Bradley, City Manager 

FISCAL INFORMATION Cost as 
recommended: 

N/A 

Budget Line Item: N/A 

Balance Available N/A 

New Appropriation 
Required: 

[ ] Yes  [X] No 

PURPOSE To allow the use of public sidewalks and streets for a 
public event as provided for in City Ordinances.   

BACKGROUND Council passed Ordinance 3801 on July 13, 2015 
which established special event permits to be issued 
up to 15 times per year for events such as this.  The 
Boiler Room held multiple similar events last year.  
The owners have provided a map depicting their 
layout for the event.   
 
The original request was for the street to be shut 
down for four days.  When they learned that the 
permit requires a $250 per day fee, they verbally 
amended their request and are now calling for a one 
day permit on July 12th.   



  Item C 

SPECIAL NOTES N/A 

ANALYSIS N/A 

PUBLIC INFORMATION 
PROCESS 

N/A 

BOARD OR COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION 

N/A     

STAFF RECOMMENDATION Staff has no recommendation for or against the 
permit, but if approved will work with the owners to 
ensure that public safety is not compromised by the 
proposed street closures and will ensure adequate 
room for the passage of all emergency vehicles.    

PROCUREMENT POLICY 
VERIFICATION 

N/A 

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS 
ATTACHED 

 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 5119 
 

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE USE OF THE PUBLIC SIDEWALK AND 
PORTION OF THE CITY STREET IN THE 200 BLOCK OF NORTH CHESTNUT STREET 
AND THE 200 BLOCK OF WEST SECOND STREET BY A SEGURA LLC D/B/A BOILER 

ROOM FOR THE EXTENSION OF THEIR BEER GARDEN DURING AN 
ENTERTAINMENT EVENT, AND DECLARING THAT THIS RESOLUTION WILL BE IN 

FULL FORCE IMMEDIATELY. 
WHEREAS, The proprietors of Boiler Room have contracted with bands for an event 

on July 12th; and,  
WHEREAS, Boiler Room has requested the use of the public sidewalk and a portion of 

the City street immediately adjacent to their place of business to allow for 
a large gathering of participants; and, 

WHEREAS, In order to allow the event to be lawfully conducted on public property, an 
authorizing resolution adopted by the City Council is required.     

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
KEWANEE, ILLINOIS, IN COUNCIL ASSEMBLED, AS FOLLOWS. 
 
SECTION ONE:      A Segura LLC d/b/a Boiler Room is authorized to use the public sidewalk 

and a portion of the City street in the 200 block of North Chestnut Street 
and the 200 block of West Second Street, from 12 pm to 12 am, for their 
entertainment event scheduled for July 12th, 2018. 

 
SECTION TWO:      The authorization for use will be contingent upon compliance to the 

following provisions:  
 

(1) A Segura LLC d/b/a Boiler Room must submit proof satisfactory to the City 
of Kewanee of dram shop liability insurance to the maximum limits and general 
liability insurance covering the City of Kewanee as an additional insured.   

(2) Alcohol consumed in designated area shall be either sold inside Boiler 
Room or inside the designated area. 

(3) No private individuals shall bring their own alcohol to consume in said area 

(4) Boiler Room shall provide access control to the area with temporary 
fencing and have personnel at each point of entry to, or exit from the area.  Said 
personnel shall ensure good order is maintained and no one under the age of 21 
years is in the licensed area. 

(5) Boiler Room shall check identification of all persons entering the area, 
barring entry to anyone less than 21 years of age. 

(6) Persons over 21 years of age will be provided with a wristband to be worn 
and displayed at all times the person is within the permitted area. 

(7) Trash receptacles shall be provided by Boiler Room. 

(8) Boiler Room will empty the trash receptacles and cleanup the permitted 
area when the event concludes. 



Page 2 of 2 
Resolution #5119, July 9, 2018 
Boiler Room Sidewalk use 
 

(9) Only plastic containers for alcohol will be allowed in the permitted area. 

(10) The Chief of Police or his designee shall have the authority to immediately 
close the permitted area, clear the area of users and suspend the privileges 
granted by this resolution in the event of any disturbance, breach of the peace of 
other activities which threaten the safety of the users of the area or the public as a 
whole. 

(11) Any violations of the terms of this resolution, or any violations of the laws of 
the State or provisions of the City Code pertaining to the sale of alcoholic liquor 
during an event covered by this license shall attach to the primary liquor license 
of A Segura LLC d/b/a Boiler Room for the purpose of possible violation, 
suspension or revocation hearings before the Liquor Commissioner. 

 

SECTION THREE:   This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and 
approval as provided by law.  

 

Passed by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 9th day of July 2018 
ATTEST:   
   
   
Melinda Edwards, City Clerk  Steve Looney, Mayor 

  
 
 
 
 

 

RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 
Mayor Steve Looney     

Council Member Andrew Koehler     
Council Member Chris Colomer     

Council Member Steve Faber     
Council Member Michael Yaklich     







Boiler Room - occupancy Puddle of Mud setup 

 

 

Maximum total occupancy including inside tables removed for concert set up 
1711 with temporary fence as shown on map. This is slightly smaller than the 
fencing that was set up for the previous concert allowing for a wider pass through 
of 24 feet along the west side of North Chestnut for emergency vehicles. 

 

N 



 

Boiler Room – occupancy edge of parking spaces set up 

 

Maximum total occupancy including inside tables removed for concert set up 
1090 with temporary fence as shown on map 

 

 

N 



Boiler Room – occupancy property line not using public 
sidewalks 

 

Occupancy for outdoor patio and gravel beer garden with original fencing    550 
Inside occupancy with tables in place                                                                     149 
Inside occupancy with tables removed for concert set up                                  230 
Combined inside and outside    699 – 780  depending on table set up. 

N 



 



  Item D 

CITY OF KEWANEE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE July 9, 2018 

RESOLUTION OR 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 

Discussion only 

AGENDA TITLE Discussion regarding City maintenance of streets that 
have traditionally been considered as private streets. 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT 

Administration 

PRESENTER Gary Bradley, City Manager 

FISCAL INFORMATION Cost as 
recommended: 

TBD 

Budget Line Item: Multiple 

Balance Available N/A 

New Appropriation 
Required: 

[ ] Yes  [X] No 

PURPOSE To provide guidance to staff and transparency in the 
decision making process regarding a proposed 
change in how some streets within the City are 
maintained.   



  Item D 

BACKGROUND There are a number of streets within the City that we 
do not maintain and have not traditionally maintained 
because there is a presumption that they are 
considered “Private Streets.”  When asked by 
residents what it would take for the City to take them 
over and maintain them, I received a variety of 
responses from staff.  I asked the City Engineer and 
Engineering Tech to provide some cost estimates for 
repairs to the streets to bring them up to acceptable 
standards and to more clearly identify the status of 
said streets.  In their review, they found that some 
streets that have long been considered private were 
in fact platted as public streets and we can find no 
definitive action that would place them in the category 
of “private.” 
Absent direction from the City Council to do 
otherwise, we cannot in good conscience ignore the 
maintenance of these streets simply because “we’ve 
always done it that way” or “They’ve always been 
private for as long as I’ve known.” 

SPECIAL NOTES N/A 

ANALYSIS In looking through the county’s GIS Maps and the 
Plat maps that are on file with the City, it does not 
appear that Advel Court is or ever has been a private 
street.  The same appears to be true for Leggett and 
Kinzer Ct (which is actually platted as an alley).  We 
do not have an approved plat of Ridge Road, which 
suggests that it is in fact private, but have been 
approached by owners in the area about taking the 
road over if they agree to have it paved first.  Both 
Grier St. and Stanton Pl. were platted as private 
streets but appear as public right of way on the 
county’s GIS.    

PUBLIC INFORMATION 
PROCESS 

The item was included in the previous packet (City 
Manager’s memo) as a future agenda item. 

BOARD OR COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION 

N/A     

STAFF RECOMMENDATION Staff recommends changing the way we treat certain 
streets. 



  Item D 

PROCUREMENT POLICY 
VERIFICATION 

N/A 

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS 
ATTACHED 

 

 



  Item E 

CITY OF KEWANEE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE July 9, 2018 

RESOLUTION OR 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 

Ordinance #3935 

AGENDA TITLE Consideration of an ordinance adding a salon use to 
the allowable Special Uses in Residential Districts. 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT 

Community Development 

PRESENTER Keith Edwards, Director of Community Development 

FISCAL INFORMATION Cost as 
recommended: 

N/A 

Budget Line Item: N/A 

Balance Available N/A 

New Appropriation 
Required: 

[ ] Yes  [X] No 

PURPOSE To add an additional allowable Special Use for a 
salon in Residential Districts.   

BACKGROUND Although a salon is not listed as an allowable special 
use in Residential Districts, the Plan Commission and 
City Council have granted special use permits for 
Hair Salons in the past. 
A resident has recently emailed me requesting 
information on how to get a Special Use permit for a 
Spray Tan operation within a Residential District.  
Although this would not be a Hair Salon, it is a 
product/service that is found in beauty salons, as are 
nail services.   

SPECIAL NOTES N/A 

ANALYSIS  



  Item E 

PUBLIC INFORMATION 
PROCESS 

Previous discussion at the June 25 Council Meeting 

BOARD OR COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION 

N/A     

STAFF RECOMMENDATION Staff recommends approval. 

PROCUREMENT POLICY 
VERIFICATION 

N/A 

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS 
ATTACHED 

Copy of email from resident explaining the Spray Tan 
Process.  Copies of past examples Special Uses 
granted for hair salons. 

 



 

ORDINANCE #3935 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 155.003 DEFINITIONS & 155.060 R-1 ONE-FAMILY 
DWELLING DISTRICT ESTABLISHED IN THE CITY OF KEWANEE CODE OF ORDINANCES, AND 

DECLARING THAT THIS IS ORDINANCE IS IN FULL FORCE AS PROVIDED BY LAW. 
 
WHEREAS,  The City of Kewanee has previously established permitted special uses in R-1 One-

Family Dwelling District; and  

WHEREAS, The City Council has found that the need for adding Salon as a permitted special 
use is needed.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
KEWANEE, ILLINOIS, IN COUNCIL ASSEMBLED, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
Section 1 The City Council hereby amends Chapter 155.003 of the City Code by inserting 

text shown as underlined and omitting text shown as strikethrough as follows: 
  
§ 155.003  DEFINITIONS.  

 SALON.   an establishment where a hairdresser or beautician conducts 
business.  Examples of services provided at a salon include but not limited to:  hair 
cutting, manicure & pedicure, spray tanning. 

 
 
Section 2 The City Council hereby amends Chapter 155.060 of the City Code by inserting 

text shown as underlined and omitting text shown as strikethrough as follows: 
  
§ 155.060  R-1 ONE-FAMILY DWELLING DISTRICT.  

 (B) Special uses. The following uses may be allowed by special use permit 
per the provisions of §§ 155.155 through 155.157. 

  (20) Salon. 
 
Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 9th day of July 2018. 

ATTEST:   
   
   
Melinda Edwards, City Clerk  Steve Looney, Mayor 

 
 RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayor Steve Looney     
Council Member Andrew Koehler     

Council Member Chris Colomer     
Council Member Steve Faber     

Council Member Michael Yaklich     



  Item F 

CITY OF KEWANEE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE July 9, 2018 

RESOLUTION OR 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 

Resolution #5120 

AGENDA TITLE Consideration of a Resolution authorizing an 
agreement with Missman, Inc., now a part of the IMEG 
Company, for Phase II Final Design services and IDOT 
submittals for the FAU East Street Improvement 
Project. 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT 

Engineering 

PRESENTER Dale Nobel, City Engineer 

FISCAL INFORMATION Cost as recommended: $60,000 

Budget Line Item: 31-71-532 

Balance Available $60,000  

New Appropriation 
Required: 

[ ] Yes  [X] No 

PURPOSE To continue the planning and design phase of the 
project in anticipation of a bid letting and start of 
construction next spring, 2019. Preliminary, Phase I 
Design and Project Development work for the East 
Street Improvements FAU Project is nearing 
completion by Missman. 

BACKGROUND The East Street Improvement Project is a FAU, Federal 
Aid – Urban project under the guidance of the IDOT. It 
was first requested for inclusion in the FAU program in 
January 2017. A Phase I Preliminary Design and 
environmental submittals was awarded to Missman in 
July of 2017. These Phase I services are nearing 
completion with the submission of the Project 
Development Report, Revision I to IDOT on June 29, 
2018.(in your packet) We are now ready to move 
forward with Phase II, Final Design.   



  Item F 

SPECIAL NOTES The estimated construction cost remains at $970,000 
plus 25% for planning, environmental submittals, 
preliminary (Phase I), final design(Phase II) and 
construction engineering services(Phase III) totaling 
about 1.2 M$. This project is an 80%FAU/20%City cost 
split for all construction and Phase III construction 
engineering services. Contrary to what we believed two 
years ago the Phase I and Phase II engineering 
services are not eligible for the 80/20 split. The City 
has budgeted the funds for these services from the 
NHRST in the last two budgets and is prepared to 
include the City’s 20% share for Phase III and and 
construction in next year’s budget.  

ANALYSIS N/A 

PUBLIC INFORMATION 
PROCESS 

A formal engineering selection process was 
undertaken resulting in the selection of Missman, Inc. 
for this project. 

BOARD OR COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION 

N/A 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION Approve the resolution 

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS 
ATTACHED 

Proposed Phase II Agreement. 
Complete Project Development Report is included in 
the Council Packet. 

 



 

RESOLUTION NO. 5120  
 
 

 
A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE AN AGREEMENT WITH MISSMAN, INC. , NOW A 
PART OF THE IMEG COMPANY, FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES RELATING TO PHASE 
II, FINAL  DESIGN AND SUBMITTAL TO IDOT FOR ADVERTISING AND LETTING FOR 
THE 2019 F.A.U. (FEDERAL AID URBAN) EAST STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
(SOUTH ST. TO 2ND ST.), AND DECLARING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BE IN 
FULL FORCE IMMEDIATELY. 
 
WHEREAS,  The City has received approval for the inclusion of the East Street project  

in the FY-19 IDOT District 2 Local Agency Federal-Aid Program; and, 
WHEREAS,    Missman, Inc. has completed the Phase I Preliminary Design, Project 

Development Report, and necessary environmental submittals as part of 
the Phase I agreement, and, 

WHEREAS, Missman, Inc. has submitted a proposed agreement to complete the 
required Phase II Final Design and IDOT submittal documents for 
advertising and bid letting next spring, 2019, included herewith as 
Attachment A. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE KEWANEE CITY COUNCIL, IN 
COUNCIL ASSEMBLED, AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1 The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute the necessary 

documents to enter into an agreement with Missman, Inc. for completion 
of the above Phase II Final Design services for the FAU East Street 
Improvement project. 

Section 2 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its 
passage and approval as provided by law.   

 
Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 9th day of July, 2018. 

ATTEST:   
   
   
Melinda Edwards, City Clerk  Steve Looney, Mayor 

 

  

RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 
Mayor Steve Looney     

Council Member Andrew Koehler     
Council Member Chris Colomer     

Council Member Steve Faber     
Council Member Michael Yaklich     















































































































  Item G 

CITY OF KEWANEE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE July 9, 2018 

RESOLUTION OR 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 

Ordinance #3936 

AGENDA TITLE Consideration of an ordinance allowing for Electrical 
Vehicle Charging Stations (EVCS) within all zoning 
districts. 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT 

Community Development 

PRESENTER Keith Edwards, Director of Community Development 

FISCAL INFORMATION Cost as 
recommended: 

N/A 

Budget Line Item: N/A 

Balance Available N/A 

New Appropriation 
Required: 

[ ] Yes  [X] No 

PURPOSE To provide for EVCSs as a use in business districts. 

BACKGROUND Council provided direction for this ordinance at the 
6/25 Council Meeting.  The requested changes have 
been included. 

SPECIAL NOTES N/A 

ANALYSIS N/A 

PUBLIC INFORMATION 
PROCESS 

Previous Discussion at the 6/25 Council Meeting 

BOARD OR COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION 

N/A     

STAFF RECOMMENDATION Staff recommends approval  



  Item G 

PROCUREMENT POLICY 
VERIFICATION 

N/A 

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS 
ATTACHED 

Photos for reference found at: 
https://www.plugshare.com/ 

 



 

ORDINANCE #3936 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 155.066 B-1 BUSINESS DISTRICT LIMITED RETAIL 
DISTRICT ESTABLISHED IN THE CITY OF KEWANEE CODE OF ORDINANCES, AND DECLARING 

THAT THIS IS ORDINANCE IS IN FULL FORCE AS PROVIDED BY LAW. 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Kewanee has previously established permitted uses in B-1 Business 

District Limited Retail; and 

WHEREAS, The City Council has found that the need for Electric Vehicle Charging Stations 
will become a need for our residents, businesses and visitors with the increase in 
electric and hybrid vehicles.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
KEWANEE, ILLINOIS, IN COUNCIL ASSEMBLED, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
Section 1 The City Council hereby amends Chapter 155.066 of the City Code by inserting 

text shown as underlined and omitting text shown as strikethrough as follows: 
  
 
§ 155.066  B-1 BUSINESS DISTRICT, LIMITED RETAIL.  

(B) Special uses. The following uses may be allowed by special use permit per the 
provisions of §§ 155.155 through 155.157.  

(18) An Electric Vehicle Charging Station (EVCS) may be permitted, with a 
special use permit, as an accessory use within any existing legal commercial parking 
space in a parking lot, subject to all applicable city code requirements and the following. 

(1) EVCS for public use shall be subject to the following requirements: 
(a) The EVCS shall be located in a manner that will be easily seen by 

the public for informational and security purposes and shall be 
illuminated during evening business hours 

(b) Be located in desirable and convenient parking locations that will 
serve as an incentive for the use of electric vehicles.   

(c) EVCS may be allowed on a public right of way in the down town 
area bound by the Railroad tracks on the North, Burr Blvd on the 
East, Central Blvd. on the South and Park St. on the West and shall 
be placed within two feet of the front edge of the parking location 
it is intended to service. The EVCS shall not interfere with the 
required sidewalk dimensions required by current ADA 
regulations.  EVCS installed on a public right of way shall require 
a revenue sharing agreement with the City as written and approved 
by the City Council. 

(d) The EVCS pedestals shall be protected as necessary to prevent 
damage by automobiles 



 

(e) The EVCS pedestals shall be designed to minimize potential 
damage by vandalism and to be safe for use in inclement weather 

(f) Complete instructions and appropriate warnings concerning the use 
of the EVCS shall be posted on a sign in a prominent location on 
each station for use by the operator 

(g) One standard non-illuminated sign, not to exceed 4 square feet in 
area and 10 feet in height, may be posted for the purpose of 
identifying the location of each cluster of EVCSs 

(h) The EVCS may be on a timer that limits the use of the station to 
the normal business hours of the use(s) that it serves to preclude 
unauthorized use after business hours 

(i) Any other stipulations as recommended by the Plan Commission 
and approved by the City Council. 

 
 
 
 
Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 9th day of July 2018. 

ATTEST:   
   
   
Melinda Edwards, City Clerk  Steve Looney, Mayor 

 RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 
Mayor Steve Looney     

Council Member Andrew Koehler     
Council Member Chris Colomer     

Council Member Steve Faber     
Council Member Michael Yaklich     


	Council Packet 20180709
	Agenda20180709
	Monday, July 9, 2018

	CM Memo
	BuildingEtc Permits June 2018
	Community Development EOM
	Community Development Weeds EOM
	drnJune2018WaterLossMemo
	June 2018 ESDA
	CROPWalkTagDayRequest
	Warrant List 20180709
	Plan Commission Minutes 20180628
	Staff Report - Belico
	CITY OF KEWANEE
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
	MEETING DATE

	OrdSU Belico 20180709
	Staff Report Boiler Room
	CITY OF KEWANEE
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
	MEETING DATE

	ResBoilerRoom20180709
	Boiler Room Request
	Boiler Room fencing
	Staff Report Streets
	CITY OF KEWANEE
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
	MEETING DATE

	Staff Report - Salon SU
	CITY OF KEWANEE
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
	MEETING DATE

	OrdSUSalon
	drnStaff Report -Missman AgreementPhII
	CITY OF KEWANEE
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
	MEETING DATE

	drnRESMissmanAgreementPhII
	drn20180705MissmanDesignAgreePHII
	drnProjectDevelopmentReportRev120180629
	Staff Report -EVCS
	CITY OF KEWANEE
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
	MEETING DATE

	OrdPermittedSpecialUsesEVCS

	COUNCIL MEETING 18-12
	The City Council met in Council Chambers at 6:00 PM with the Mayor calling the meeting to order and the following answering to roll call:
	NEW BUSINESS



